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Public Service Commission

January 23, 2001

Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esquire
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 420
Post Office Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551

Re: Docket No. 010066-TP
Dear Mr. Hoffman:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of name change on Local
Exchange Telecommunications Certificate No. 1971, IXC Certificate No. 2442, and PATS
Certificate No. 7664 from Smart City Telecommunications, LLC to Smart City
Telecommunications, LLC, d/b/a Smart City Telecom, which was filed in this office on
January 17, 2001 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation
is conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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2/5/01***********1:14 PM***********Mat“da Sanders************l

Matilda Sanders o F 6313

From: LaSandra Givens =3
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2001 1:12 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices; Della Fordham; Janet Harrison

Subject: Orders

The following orders were sent to Records electronically.

Docket No. File Name
010066-TP 0100660r.jae
001295-TI 0012950r.jae
001316-TI, 001356-TIl, 001359-T1 001316co.jae
001211-Ti, 001270-TI 001211or.jae
001373-TP 001373or.jae




